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Docket No. 50-346 BWR-2 File
R. S. Boyd

h R. L. Tedesco
>/ P. W. Howe

// R. R. Powell
Y H. Steele (2)

Mr. Robert Schneider
Office of liydrology

Water Resourcas Division
'

U. S. Geological Survey
U. S. Department of the Interior
Washington, D. C. 20242

Dear Mr. Schneider:

For your infornation, I an forvarding a copy of Amendzent
No. 4 to the facility license application concerning the
proposed Davis-Besse ".'uclear Power Station.

The anendment consists of revised pages for insertien in
the Pre 1 binary Safety Analysis Report for this facility.

Sincerely yours,

Criduct t wd by
Rcbert L. Tedesco

~ W
Poger03. "oyd, Assistant Director

for Boiling *Jater Reactors
Division of Reactor Licensin;

Enclosura:
Anend. No. 4 (Davia-Besse)

cc: Dr. Henry W. Coulter
U. S. Geological Survey
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